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From: CPEO Moderator <cpeo@cpeo.org>
Date: Wed, 9 Aug 2000 13:37:27 -0700 (PDT)

Reply: cpeo-military
Subject: [CPEO-MEF] Part 2 PRESS RELEASE Fort Ord RAB Lawsuit Notice Filed

[ This was posted to the list by Curt Gandy, O dToxics@ol.coni
Pl ease post on CPEO |ist server -- Thank you

Curt Gandy
FOTP Director

TEXT OF THE NOTI CE FOLLOWNS: (e-Mail, part 2 of 2 parts)

August 7, 2000
Via Registered Mail, Return Recei pt Requested

Loui s Cal dera

Secretary, United States Departnent of the Arny
110 Arny Pentagon, Room 3E, Sp. 700

Washi ngton, DC 20310

Re: Notice of Intent to Sue, Fort Od, California
[42 U.S.C. A8 9659(a)(1)]

Dear Secretary Cal dera:

Qur offices represent the Fort Ord Toxics Project, Curt Gandy, Patricia
Hut h, Richard Bail ey, Mchael Waver, Edward Ooberwei ser, Linda

Ml lerick, and the National Caucus of Restoration Advisory Board
Community Menbers (collectively "Plaintiffs'). The purpose of this
letter is to informyou that Plaintiffs intend to file suit against the
U S. Departnent of the Arny, the U S. Departnent of Defense, and WIIliam
Cohen in his capacity as Secretary of Defense (collectively the "Arny')
as nore fully discussed bel ow.

Plaintiffs' suit will allege that the Arny has violated, and
continues to violate, the Conprehensive Environnental Response,
Conpensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. A8 9601 et seq. (' CERCLA') and
the Federal Facility Agreenment for Fort Ord (the "FFA'). Plaintiffs'
suit will be brought pursuant to the authority of CERCLA section
310(a) (1), 42 U.S.C. A8 9659(a)(1).

| LLEGAL DI SSOLUTI ON OF FORT ORD RESTORATI ON ADVI SORY BQOARD.
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In about 1994, the Arny established a Restoration Advisory Board
('RAB') at Fort Ord pursuant to the authority of 10 U.S.C. A§ 2705(d).
The RAB served as an inportant and effective forumfor public education
and public participation regarding the environnental restoration
activities conducted by the Arnmy at Fort Ord. In about May of 1999,
however, the Arny unilaterally disbanded the RAB. For the reasons
di scussed below, the Arnmy's decision to disband the Fort Ord RAB was
unl awful and a violation of both CERCLA and the FFA

I The Arny's Revised Community Relations Plan I's Unl awful .

The Arny has now formalized its unilateral decision to disband the
RAB by publishing and adopting a docunent entitled ' Coommunity Rel ations
Pl an Update Nunber 1" (the 'Revised CRP' ). The Revised CRP states that
the Fort Ord RAB has been di sbanded and that the Army will no | onger
support or maintain the RAB

Both the FFA and CERCLA require the Arny to devel op and i nplenent a
community relations plan as a nmeans of involving the comunity near Fort
Od in process of selecting response actions at the Base. Paragraph
26.2 of the FFA requires the Arny to 'devel op and inplenment' a conmunity
relations plan (hereinafter 'CRP'). The National Contingency Plan
("NCP') also requires that the Arny prepare a formal CRP specifying the
community relations activities to be undertaken by the Arny during its
response actions. 40 C. F.R A8A8 300.415(n)(3)(i) and
300.420(c)(2)(ii). The Revised CRP was adopted by the Arny as required
by these provision of the FFA and CERCLA. The Revised CRP is thus an
integral part of the Arny's selection of response actions at Fort Od,
and is subject to judicial review under CERCLA's citizen suit provision
42 U.S.C. A8 9659(a)(1).

A court will overturn a decision nmade by a federal agency in the
course of selecting a response action under CERCLA if the decision 'was
arbitrary and capricious or otherwi se not in accordance with law.' 42
U.S.C. Ag 9613(j)(2).

Plaintiffs will allege that the Arny's adoption of the Revised CRP
was 'arbitrary and capricious or otherwise not in accordance with | aw
for at two reasons.

A. Violation O Departnent O Defense QGui dance.

An agency action is considered arbitrary and capricious or otherw se
not in accordance with lawif the action fails to conply with the
agency's own rules as set forth in the agency's internal guidance.
Plaintiffs' suit will allege that the Arny's Revised CRP is arbitrary
and capricious and otherwi se not in accordance with |aw because it fails
to conply with the Departnent of Defense's 'Managenent QGui dance for the
Def ense Environnmental Restoration Programi (' DERP Gui dance') in severa
respects.
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First, the Arny's decision to disband the Fort Ord RAB, as set
formalized in the Revised CRP, violated section L.2.1 of the DERP
Qui dance because the decision was made unilaterally by the Arny.
Section L.2.1 states that a decision to disband (or 'adjourn') a RAB
cannot be the unilateral decision of the DoD;, and that '[t]he
installation nmust nmake the decision to adjourn a RAB with general
agreenent fromthe RAB nenbers and in consultation with the community as
a whole.' Here, the Arny's decision to disband the RAB, as fornmalized
in the Revised CRP, was unilateral. The Arny did not seek, nor did it
receive, the general agreenent of the RAB nenbers for disbanding the
RAB. Furthernore, the Arny's decision to disband the RAB was not nade
in consultation with the coomunity as a whole. The Arny never consulted
the community as a whole on the question of whether the Fort Ord RAB
shoul d be di sbanded.

Second, section L.2.1 of the DERP CGui dance specifies three
ci rcunst ances under whi ch RAB di sbandnent is appropriate: (1) where an
installation has conpleted all of its environnental restoration actions;
(2) where all renedies are in place and operating properly and
successfully at the installation; and (3) there is no |onger sufficient,
sustai ned community interest in the restoration activities at the
installation. None of these circunstances is present at Fort Ord, and
the decision to disband the Fort Od RAB, as formalized in the Revised
CRP, was therefore inproper

Wth respect specifically to subsection (3) of section L.2.1, there
remains at Fort Ord sufficient and sustained community interest in the
restoration activities at Fort Od to justify a RAB. Criteria for
determ ning 'sufficient and sustained [comunity] interest' include: (1)
the closure of an installation that involves the transfer of property to
the community; or (2) at least 50 local citizens petition for an
advi sory board. DERP Guidance at sections L.2.a(l1l) and L.2.a(2). Both
of the secriteria are satisfied at Fort Od. Fort Odis a closed
installation that will be transferring property to the community. In
addi tion, on Septenber 24, 1999, the installation commander for Fort Od
was presented with a petition signed by nore than 50 |ocal citizens
demandi ng re-establishnment of the Fort Od RAB. As a result, there is
sufficient, sustained conmmunity interest in the restoration activities
at Fort Ord to justify continuation of the RAB.

B. Retaliation For Prior Lawsuit.

In early 1998, the Fort Ord Toxics Project, along with several
community nenbers of Fort Ord RAB, filed suit against the Arny all eging
that the Arny was in violation of CERCLA because it (the Arny) had
failed to performa Renedial Investigation/Feasibility Study ('R /FS")
to address the serious dangers posed by unexpl oded ordnance on Fort O d.

FOTP and the RAB comrunity nenbers prevailed in that suit. After
United States District Court Judge Jereny Fogel announced his intention
to issue judgnent in favor of the plaintiffs, the Arny agreed to
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commence an RI/FS to address unexpl oded ordnance. Based on the Arny's
agreenent to begin an RI/FS, the plaintiffs and the Arny entered fi nal
settl enent of that case in early 1999.

Al nost imediately after the plaintiffs and the Arny agreed to
settle that previous case, the Arny's installation conmand at Fort Od
took action to disband the Fort Ord RAB

Plaintiffs will allege that the Arny's act of disbanding the RAB was
done in retaliation for the previous lawsuit filed by FOTP and severa
RAB community nenbers.

Il Failure To Properly |Inplement Ordnance And Expl osi ves Comrunity
Rel ati ons Pl an.

Plaintiffs will also allege that between May of 1999 and the
present, the Arny has violated CERCLA and the FFA by failing to conply
with the provisions of an adopted conmunity relations plan entitled,
"Conmunity Relations Plan Ordnance and Expl osives Program Fort Ord,
California, Final March 1998 (hereinafter the 'OE CRP).

The Arny published and adopted the CE CRP in March of 1998 in
accordance with its obligations under paragraph 26.4 of the FFA and
CERCLA (see, 40 C.F.R A8A§ 300.415(n)(3)(i) and 300.420(c)(2)(ii)).

Nuner ous provisions in the OE CRP require the Arny to maintain and
support the RAB as a forumfor public involvenent in the Fort Od
ordnance and expl osives program Exanpl es of such requirenents include,
without limtation, a requirenment that the Arny:

[p]rovide regul ar updates to the Fort Ord RAB. The RAB wil |l
provide a forum for discussion and exchange of information between the
Arny and ot her community nenbers. These for[a] will include technica
presentations and informal discussions regarding OE investigations,
renoval actions, and plans and techni ques for further study.

CE CRP at p. 5-2.

The OE CRP al so contains a list of specific comunity relations
activities that are required to take place prior to and during OE
i nvestigations and renoval actions. OE CRP at p. 6-2. The following is
included in that |ist:

Restorati on Advi sory Board (RAB)

The DENR staff attends schedul ed neetings and provi des updates
on various topical OE subjects or as requested by comrunity nenbers
t hrough the RAB agenda commttee. Menbers of the RAB may be provided CE
maps, reuse overlays, safety briefings, exanples of inert O, a field
office visit, and various other materials to assist themin their
m ssion. The RAB review comm ttees are provided with updates on CE
activities.
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CE CRP at p. 6-6. Oher provisions in the CE CRP also require the Arny
to maintain and support the RAB

Ever since it unilaterally disbanded the Fort Od RAB in May of
1999, the Arny has failed to maintain and support the Fort Ord RAB as a
forumfor public participation in the Fort Ord ordnance and expl osi ves
program Such failure violates the above-referenced provisions of the CE
CRP.

Since both the FFA and CERCLA require the Arny to devel op and
i nplenment a CRP, the Arny's failure to conply with the OE CRP al so
constitutes a violation of the FFA and CERCLA.

This is not an exhaustive list of the clains that the Plaintiffs
will assert in their lawsuit. For exanple, Plaintiffs will also allege
that, because the Arny discontinued the Fort Ord RAB in violation of the
DERP Cui dance, the Arny's discontinuance of the RAB is subject to
i njunction pursuant to the Adm nistrative Procedures Act. Plaintiffs
may al so allege that the Arny is currently hol ding neetings of the Fort
Ord Technical Review Commttee in violation of the Federal Advisory
Conmittee Act, 5 U S.C. Appendix 2. Finally, the Plaintiffs may al so
all ege that the Secretary of Defense has unlawfully failed to prescribe
regul ati ons regarding the establishnent, characteristics, conposition
and funding of restoration advisory boards as required 10 U S.C. A8
2705(d) (2) (A).

Pl ease direct any questions regarding this notice letter to ne.

Respectfully submtted
Cox & Moyer

SCOIT J. ALLEN
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

The address and tel ephone of each plaintiff is as foll ows:

Fort Ord Toxics Project

2160 California Avenue, Suite B-219
Sand City, CA 93955-3172

(831) 641-5353

Curt Gandy

P. O Box 3115

Carnel, CA 93921-3115
(831) 375-9464

Patricia Huth

1275 Harri sen Street
Sal i nas, CA 93901
(831) 771-5226
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Ri chard Bail ey
440 Ranona, #16
Mont erey, CA 93940
(831) 372-0792

M chael Waver

56 Corral de Tierra Road
Sal i nas, CA 93908

(831) 484-2243

Edwar d Ober wei ser
2080 Seventh Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
(831) 479-9107

Linda MIlerick

751 Mont erey- Sal i nas Hi ghway
Sal i nas, CA 93908- 8953

(831) 484-2834

Nat i onal Caucus of Restoration Advisory Board
Community Menbers

833 Market Street, Suite 1107

San Franci sco, CA 94103

(415) 495-1786

Cc (Via Registered Mail, Return Recei pt Requested):

Car ol Browner Janet Reno

Adm nistrator, U S. EPA Attorney General, United States of Anerica

401 'M Street, S.W (A-100) Depart ment of Justice

Washi ngt on, DC 20460 10t h and Pennsyl vani a Avenue, N W
Washi ngt on, DC 20530

Felicia Marcus Attorney General, State of California

Regi onal Adm ni strat or The Honorable WIIiam Lockyer

United States Environnental Ofice of the Attorney Cenera

Protecti on Agency, Region |IX 1300 | Street

75 Hawt horne Street Sacranment o, CA 95814

San Franci sco, CA 94105

The Honorable Gray Davis Edward Lowry

Governor, State of California Director, California Departnent of
State Capitol Building Toxi ¢ Subst ances Control
Sacranment o, CA 95814 400 P Street, 4th Fl oor

Sacranment o, CA 95814

W nston H Hi ckox
Secretary, California EPA
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555 Capitol Mall, Suite 525
Sacr anent o, CA 95814

W 1iam Cohen

Secretary, United State Departnent of Defense
The Pent agon

Washi ngt on, DC 20301- 1155

You can find archived |istserve nessages on the CPEO website at

http://ww. cpeo.org/lists/index.htm.

If this email has been forwarded to you and you'd |ike to subscribe, please send a
nmessage to:

cpeo-mlitary-subscribe@gc.topica.com
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